
 
 
 
September 9, 2017 
 
Dear Branch District Library supporters: 
 

Recently, there has been some worry that the Materials budget 
has been reduced. Materials are defined as books, audio-visuals (such 
as audio books and DVDs), and periodicals. In looking back through 
several years of budget vs. actual spending, one can see that actual 
spending has been less than budgeted; 2014 is the first time budgeted 
equaled actual spending. 

In looking at the budget numbers for 2009-2016, it is important 
to remember that the Coldwater numbers are usually higher than the 
other branches. This is normal because funding for databases and for 
different programs, such as the iPod program (2008-2010), come from 
Coldwater’s budget, and all branches benefit from this strategy. 

Tracking actual spending is the best way to predict the budget 
for the following years. One reason we have not been spending the 
budgeted amount is because we cannot hold that volume of physical 
materials within our buildings. We have, as promised, dramatically 
increased spending on materials after the passage of the millage. 
However, there is no point in having a large materials budget if it is not 
going to be spent—we do not want to buy just to buy; better to budget 
smart and be able to create a useful budget that will meet the needs of 
the district library.
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